
 

 
Colfax  City  Council  Meetings  are  ADA  compliant.  If  you  need  special  assistance  to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346‐2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

April 27, 2016 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

.. 
REGULAR	MEETING	AGENDA

April 27, 2016 
Closed Session 6:30 PM · Regular Session 7:00 PM 

 
1) OPEN MEETING________________________________________________________ ____________ 
 
1A.  Call to Order 
1B.  Roll Call 
1C.  Public Comment 
1D.  Closed Session 
 Public employee employment pursuant to Government Code Section 54957  
 Title of position to be filled: City Manager. 

 
2) OPEN SESSION________________________________________________________ ____________ 
 
2A.  Return to Open Session  
2B. Report from Closed Session 
2C.  Pledge of Allegiance 
2D.  Roll Call 
2E. Approval of Agenda Order 
This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change to the 
agenda sequence. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 

 
3) PRESENTATIONS________________________________________________________________________ 
 
3A.   Presentation Regarding Measure C, General Obligation Bonds for Schools 
 Paul Lundberg, Principal Colfax High School 
3B.  Sierra Vista Community Center (SVCC) Annual Report 
 Connie Heilaman, SVCC President 

 
4) CONSENT CALENDAR____________________________________________________________________ 
All matters  listed  under  the  Consent Agenda  are  considered  routine  in  nature  and will  be  approved  by  one 
blanket motion with a roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless persons request 
specific items to be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and separate action.  Any items removed 
will be considered after the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. If you wish to have an item pulled from the 
Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the City staff. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Consent Calendar 
 
4A.   Minutes City Council Meeting of April 13, 2016 

Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 13, 2016. 
4B.  Cash Summary Report – March 2016 
 Recommendation:  Receive and file. 
 
 



 

 
Colfax  City  Council  Meetings  are  ADA  compliant.  If  you  need  special  assistance  to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346‐2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

April 27, 2016 

 

Page 2 of 2 

5) COUNCIL, STAFF AND OTHER REPORTS______________________________________________________ 
The purpose of  these  reports  is  to provide  information  to  the Council and public on projects, programs, and 
issues  discussed  at  committee meetings  and  other  items  of  Colfax  related  information. No  decisions will  be 
made on these  issues. If a member of the Council prefers formal action be taken on any committee reports or 
other information, the issue will be placed on a future Council meeting agenda. 
 

5A.  Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items π All Councilmembers 
5B.  City Operations Update – City staff 
5C.  Additional Reports – Agency partners 

 
6) PUBLIC COMMENT______________________________________________________________________ 
Members of the audience are permitted to address the Council on matters of concern to the public within the 
subject jurisdiction of the City Council that are not listed on this agenda. Please make your comments as brief as 
possible. Comments should not exceed three (3) minutes in length. The Council cannot act on items not included 
on this agenda; however, if action is required it will be referred to staff. 

 
7) COUNCIL BUSINESS_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
7A.  Discussion on City Manager Recruitment  
 RECOMMENDATION:  Receive update on recruitment and discuss as appropriate. 
 
7B.  NonπBinding Letter of Intent to Participate in the Iπ80 Corridor Electric Vehicle “Fast Charger” Grant 

STAFF PRESENTATION: Mark Miller, City Manager  
RECOMMENDATION:  Review  and  authorize  the  Mayor  to  sign  the  non‐binding  letter  of  intent  to 
participate  in  the  I‐80  Corridor  Electric Vehicle  “Fast  Charger”  grant,  and  direct  the  city manager  to 
submit the application package. 

 
7C.  Continuing Medical Marijuana Ordinance City Council Discussion 

STAFF PRESENTATION: Mark Miller, City Manager 
RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss and direct staff as appropriate 
 

8) ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and posted this agenda 

at Colfax City Hall and Colfax Post Office. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Administrative Remedies must be exhausted prior to action being initiated in a court of law.  If you challenge City Council action in court, you may be 
limited  to  raising only  those  issues  you or  someone  else  raised  at  a public hearing described  in  this notice/agenda, or  in written  correspondence 
delivered to the City Clerk of the City of Colfax at, or prior to, said public hearing. 

 



City of Colfax 1 
City Council Minutes April 13, 2016 
 

  

City of Colfax 
City Council Minutes 
Regular Meeting of Wednesday, April 13, 2016 
City Hall Council Chambers 
33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 
 

 

 

1 CONVENE COUNCIL MEETING 
 

1A. Call to Order 
Mayor Parnham called the Council Meeting to order at 7:00PM. 

1B. Pledge of Allegiance 
City Clerk Cassidy led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

1C. Roll Call 
Council Members present:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 

1D. Approval of Agenda Order 
On a motion by Councilmember Stockwin, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harvey, the City 
Council approved the agenda. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch Parnham, Stockwin 
 

2 CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

2A. Minutes City Council Meeting of March 23, 2016 
Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 23, 2016. 

2B. Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week April 17 to April 23, 2016 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 10-2016 recognizing West Nile Virus and 
 Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week 2016. 

2C. East Oak Street Pedestrian and ADA Improvements Project - Award of Contract 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 11-2016 authorizing the City Manager to execute a 
construction  contract agreement for the Pedestrian and ADA Improvements to Colfax 
Transit Center Project on East Oak Street with Central Valley Engineering and Asphalt, 
Inc., in an amount not to exceed $65,921. 

2D. Bennett Engineering Contract for the North Main Street Bike Route Improvements 
 Project 

 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 12-2016 authorizing the City Manager to execute a 
 contract agreement with Bennett Engineering for design and construction support on the 
 North Main Street Bike Route Improvements Project in an amount not to exceed $35,000. 

2E. Schedule of Activities for Collecting Delinquent Sewer and Garbage Charges on 
 Annual Tax Rolls 

Recommendation:  For Information Only 
2F. Bureau Veritas Consultant Contract Extension for Building Inspection Services 

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 13-2016 authorizing the City Manager to extend 
the contract with Bureau Veritas for building inspection services on an as needed basis 
not to exceed $20,000 and subject to renewal June 30, 2016. 

2G. Parcel Map for Pinetop Estates (#TPM-03-13) for the purpose of subdividing an 
 existing 34.7 acre parcel into four lots 

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 14-2016 approving the final Parcel Map for the 
Pinetop Estates Development Project.  

1 of 6



City of Colfax 2 
City Council Minutes April 13, 2016 
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Harvey, seconded by Councilmember Stockwin, the City 
Council approved the Consent Calendar. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham, Stockwin 
ABSENT: Hesch 

 

3 COUNCIL, STAFF, AND OTHER REPORTS 
 

3A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items ɀ All Councilmembers 
Councilmember Hesch 
¶ Councilmember Hesch encouraged Council and the public to participate in the 

fundraiser for the Skatepark which is sponsored by Beach Hut Deli and Pizza 
Factory on April 16, 2016 from 10AM to 8PM.  Both restaurants will donate 20% of 
their proceeds to the skatepark. 

¶ He requested staff schedule a presentation from the new Caboose Maintenance 
Committee for the May 11, 2016 meeting. 

¶ He has received many complaints and has confirmed transients are again using 
Gazebo Plaza as a sleeping area. 

¶ Councilmember Hesch requested a closed session to discuss goals and salary 
schedule to implement when the new city manager is hired. 

¶ He would also like to discuss the sheriff’s	 contract to develop measurable 
objectives as a means to ensure the City is gaining the most from their investment 
in law enforcement. 

¶ He handed out copies of a scientific study pertaining to marijuana use and its 
effects on long term users. 

¶ He stated he would like to attend bid openings and requested staff inform Council 
when bid openings are scheduled. 

¶ He thanked staff for creating the asphalt projection sheet and requested more 
information. 

Councilmember Stockwin 
¶ Councilmember Stockwin reminded the public the comment period for the 

Centennial Reservoir Notice of Preparation of the Environmental Impact Report 
(EIR) ends on Monday April 18, 2016.  He encouraged everyone to become 
informed and make comments.  He mentioned the Nevada Irrigation District (NID) 
has not identified solutions to rerouting traffic.  He also explained the loss of the 
campground on the Colfax side of the river could impact the City by $85,000-
$165,000. 

¶ He reported the tour of the medical marijuana dispensary in Sacramento was very 
impressive. 

Councilmember Douglass 
¶ Councilmember Douglass stated the EIR process for the Centennial Reservoir 

would be a chance for Colfax to expand its sphere of influence and have more of a 
voice with adjoining agencies. 

¶ He attended an Economic Development meeting for the County.  The speaker was a 
gentleman from England who would like to build a university in the south county 
area. 

¶ He also attended the SVCC Board meeting. The board is seeking nominees for new 
board members. 



City of Colfax 3 
City Council Minutes April 13, 2016 
 

¶ The All-Service Group met and is making progress on developing a common 
database. 

¶ He reported from the SEDCorp meeting, all Colfax small business loans are current 
with no delinquencies.  

¶ Councilmember Douglass attended the Colfax soccer game as the Council 
representative.  The team is still undefeated! 

Mayor Pro Tem Harvey 
¶ Nothing to report. 

Mayor Parnham 
¶ Mayor Parnham stated he had heard from a concerned citizen the POW flag is no 

longer flown over the Gazebo Plaza and has offered to purchase a new flag to 
donate if Council agrees to fly the flag.  Council was in agreement.  

¶ He is concerned and disappointed in the progress of the abatement for the historic 
hotel. 

¶ He attended the medical marijuana dispensary tour and will report more during 
the agenda item. 

¶ He suggested a project to include mention of Colfax in the Amtrak commentary. 
Councilmember Hesch stated he has contacts with railroad docents who could 
facilitate the process. 
 

3B. City Operations ɀ City Staff 
City Manager Miller  
¶ City Manager Miller reiterated the invitation to the Skatepark Fundraiser at Beach 

Hutch Deli and the Pizza Factory.  An anonymous donor will match the funds that 
are raised.  

¶ He mentioned the Sierra Vista Community Center Flea Market is hosted every third 
Saturday.  

¶ Staff will prepare a letter to send to the Nevada Irrigation District on behalf of the 
City.  This is simply a preliminary comment period and the City will have another 
opportunity	 to	weigh	 in	with	 Council’s	 concerns	 regarding	 traffic	 and	 economic	
impacts the proposed reservoir will have on the City. 

¶ He informed Council of a potential fire grant in conjunction with Placer County 
from FEMA.  Staff will monitor and inform Council when FEMA issues the approval 
letter. 

¶ City Manager Miller announced the activities planned by the Colfax Library to 
celebrate National Library Week. 

¶ He happily announced the withdrawal of the Union PERB Complaint. 
¶ Staff is preparing a grant application through the California Energy Commission for 
$100,000	 to	 install	 an	 electric	 vehicle	 “Fast	 Charger”.	 	 Staff	 plans	 to	 bring	 the	
application to Council for approval at the next Council Meeting. 

¶ The Wastewater Treatment Plant had some minor coliform spikes which initiated 
Water Board fines.  Staff has enacted operation changes to prevent reoccurrences.  
It is frustrating to receive fines since the required purity of the City discharge is 
100’s	of	times	more	pure	than	the	natural	waterways. 

¶ Staff has received a revised timeline from the owner of the hotel for abatement of 
the nuisance and a permit has been issued.  Unfortunately, the owner is once again 
behind schedule.  The building official will be in contact with him this week. 



City of Colfax 4 
City Council Minutes April 13, 2016 
 

3C. Additional Reports ɀ Agency Partners 
Frank Klein, President of the Colfax Area Chamber of Commerce  
¶ The Chamber met to discuss the July 3 event and potential dates.  At this point, the 

Chamber would like to step back from coordinating the event.  A potential 
coordinator from the Green Machine has offered to take over.  Mr. Klein will 
provide a procedure list for the new coordinator.  He stated Council will still need 
to clarify if fireworks will be part of the event. 
Councilmember Hesch suggested this would be a good opportunity for Council to 
review City procedures regarding events.  He requested the topic be placed on a 
future agenda. 

4 PUBLIC COMMENT 
Foxey McCleary, 127 Saunders 
¶ Reminded everyone of the Chocolate, Wine and Art Indulgence which is planned for 

April 30th.  Tickets are $15.00. 
Karen Perry, area resident 

• Spoke against the Centennial Reservoir project and invited interested parties to a 
river celebration at the group campground on the Bear River on April 23-24. 

Diane Suarez, area resident 
¶ Spoke against the Centennial Reservoir, stating that an accessible and quiet 

campground in a riparian environment is unique.  She stated the old growth trees and 
relatively undisturbed habitat make it a special place. 
 

5 COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 

5A. Preliminary Budget Review ɀ Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and Fiscal Year 2017-2018  
STAFF PRESENTATION:  Mark Miller, City Manager 
RECOMMENDATION:  Review and discuss.  Provide direction to staff for preparation of 
draft budget to be presented at the Council/Public Budget workshop on Wednesday, May 
11, 2016. 
City Manager Miller stated this is the first discussion of the new two year budget and is an 
overview of staff needs.  The purpose is to solicit input from Council regarding priorities.  
Mr. Miller commended Council for its policy to maintain reserves.  He highlighted income 
and expenditure trends in overall City finances.  Overall, the City is stable.  Council may be 
able to consider eliminating the scheduled 3.5% sewer rate increase for this year.  Staff 
recommends several capital expenditures and staffing increases over the course of the 
next several years.  He urged Council to email him with any request for projects and 
priorities. 
Council requested plenty of time to discuss the budget during the upcoming budget 
workshop.  Council asked for documentation of the I&I obligations on the City and 
inclusion of Volunteer Fire Department needs.   
City Manager Miller emphasized the importance of Councilmembers communicating with 
him during the next few weeks so that all of the budget items important to Council can be 
included in the draft presented at the Budget Workshop. 
There was no public comment. 
 
 
 

4 of 6







 

 

 

 

 

 
  

FOR THE APRIL 27, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

DATE: April 13, 2016 
SUBJECT: City of Colfax Cash Summary Report: February 2016 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Accept and File City of Colfax Cash Summary Report: March 2016. 
 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:  
Monthly financial reports include General Fund Unassigned Cash Analysis Graphs and the City of Colfax Cash 
Summary Report (with supporting documentation).  The reports are prepared monthly on a cash basis and are 
reconciled to the General Ledger accounting system, previous reports and bank statements.  Detailed budget 
comparisons are provided as a mid-year report and also as part of the proposed budget process each year. 
 

The purpose of the reports is to provide status of funds and transparency for Council and the public of the 
financial transactions of the City. 
 

CONCLUSION:   
The attached reports reflect an overview of the financial transactions of the City of Colfax in  
February 2016.   
 

Monthly highlights include: 

¶ General Fund Reserved Cash is tracking consistently with previous years and our General Fund Reserve 
balance has been met consistently for the past fifteen months. 

¶ Negative fund balances in Restricted and Capital Funds are due to timing of funding allocations and 
reimbursements.   
o Full funding is expected for Fund 250 – The first payment of Local Transportation funds from PCTPA 

(50% of annual apportionment) was received in March – the balance is expected to be received by June.  
Funds are also scheduled to be transferred from Fund 253 Gas Taxes as budgeted (estimate is 
approximately $30K) 

o Capital Fund 350 (UPPR Ped Xing Project) received PTSMEA funding from PCTPA in February and the first 
reimbursement payment from Cal Trans ($244K) has been received in March.  Final project costs are 
expected to be paid in March/April – and will be followed up with a reimbursement request to Cal Trans.   
Union Pacific costs over budget are being reviewed. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis Graphs 
a. Cash Analysis – Balance 
b. Expenses by Month 
c. Revenues by Month 

2. Cash Activity Reports  
a. Cash Summary 
b. Cash Transaction Report – by individual fund 
c. Check Register Report  
d. Daily Cash Summary Report 

ITEM 4B
1 of 10













Check Register Report

CITY OF COLFAX

Checks Processed March 2016

BANK: US BANK

Check Check Status Void/Stop Vendor Vendor Name Check Description Amount
Number Date Date Number

us BANK Checks

51563 03/14/2016 Printed 01771 SITE VISIT 1000.00

Date: 04/11/2016

Time: 4:25 pm

Page: 1

AT.E.E.M. ELECTRICAL
ENGINEER

51564 03/14/2016 Printed 01414 ALHAMBRA & SIERRA SPRINGS WATER CITY HALL, CORP YARD 89.53
51565 03/14/2016 Printed 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE CORP YARD 68.17
51566 03/14/2016 Printed 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE DEPOT 210.46
51567 03/14/2016 Printed 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE DEPOT 02/24/16 95.13
51568 03/14/2016 Printed 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE - FIRE DEPT - 2/23 141.31
51569 03/14/2016 Printed 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE SHERIFF SUBSTATION 225.39
51570 03/14/2016 Printed 01661 ARC CCV Slurry Seal Project 77.94
51571 03/14/2016 Printed 01785 AUBURN JOURNAL, INC. SUBSCRIPTION THRU 03/29/17 157.00
51572 03/14/2016 Printed 01790 AUBURN OFFICE PRODUCTS OFFICE SUPPLIES FEB 2016 184.21
51573 03/14/2016 Printed 02829(2) BLUE RIBBON PERSONNEL WE 02.28.16 - LABOR 1,537.20

LABOR
51574 03/14/2016 Printed 02829 BLUE RIBBON PERSONNEL WE 02.28.16 - CSM 1,226.88

SERVICES
51575 03/14/2016 Printed 02831 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 2015 SALES TAX 1,145.00
51576 03/14/2016 Printed 03482 CLEAR PATH LAND PARCEL MAP REVIEW 722.50

EVOLVEMENT,
51577 03/14/2016 Printed 03825 CWS ELECTRICAL Security/Lighting Imp Project 850.00
51578 03/14/2016 Printed 04220 DC FROSTASSOCIATES, INC. UV PARTS 708.49
51579 03/14/2016 Printed 04253 DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL 5B1186 FEES Q4-2015 5.40

SERVICES
51580 03/14/2016 Printed 04400 DIAMOND WELL DRILLING WWTP MONITORING JAN 2016 9,792.00

CO.
51581 03/14/2016 Printed 05120 EDWARDS HEATING & PASSENGER DEPOT HVAC 397.50

COOLING REPAIR
51582 03/14/2016 Printed 06450 KURTIS H. FOX, M.D. HEPNB VACCINE FOR 189.00

EMPLOYEE
51583 03/14/2016 Printed 07460 GOLD COUNTRY MEDIA LEGAL NOTICE CCV SLURRY 283.20

SEAL
51584 03/14/2016 Printed 08050 HACH COMPANY LAB TEST KITS 969.27
51585 03/14/2016 Printed 08070 HANSEN BROS. ENTERPRISES CONCRETE FOR STORM DRAIN 112.88

IMP
51586 03/14/2016 Printed 08170 HILLS FLAT LUMBER CO STMT 02-25-16 567.15
51587 03/14/2016 Printed 08200 HINDERLITER, DE LLAMAS & CONTRACT SERVICES Q1-2016 622.74

ASSOC
51588 03/14/2016 Printed 08660 HUNTAND SONS, INC. FUEL PUBLIC WORKS 321.83
51589 03/14/2016 Printed 09455 INLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS COPY MACHINE MAINTENANCE 1,000.95
51590 03/14/2016 Printed 13050 MACDONALD, DAVID Refund - Overpayment 214.00
51591 03/14/2016 Printed 13193 MARKTHOMAS & COMPANY SAUBURN ROUNDABOUT 9,022.00
51592 03/14/2016 Printed 13405 MOTOR ELECTRIC EQ MIXER MOTOR REPAIR 475.36
51593 03/14/2016 Printed 16003(3) PACIFICWATER RESOURCES BLOWERAIR FILTER 201.98
51594 03/14/2016 Printed 16011(2) PELLETREAU, ANDERSON & FEBRUARY 2016 5,650.28

CABRAL
51595 03/14/2016 Printed 16035 PG&E SERVICE 01/22 - 02/22/16 17,361.49
51596 03/14/2016 Printed 16040 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE 503.50
51597 03/14/2016 Printed 16300 PLACER COUNTY WATER ART LOT STMT 02-18-2016 920.49

AGENCY
51598 03/14/2016 Printed 16200 PLACER COUNTY SHERIFF FY 2015-2016 152,080.00

DEPT.
51599 03/14/2016 Printed 16200W PLACER COUNTY SHERIFFS PCSO PHONE - FEB 2016 41.50

DEPT.
51600 03/14/2016 Printed 18193 RECOLOGYAUBURN PLACER DEBRIS BOX FEB 2016 596.22
51601 03/14/2016 Printed 19279 SERVICE ENGINEERING WWTP Maintenance 540.00
51602 03/14/2016 Printed 19396 SIERRASAFETY COMPANY “KEEP RIGHT” SIGN 27.57
51603 03/14/2016 Printed 19791 SUTTER MEDICAL FIREFIGHTER MED CHECK 102.00

FOUNDATION
51604 03/14/2016 Printed 21560 US BANK CORPORATE PMT STMT 02-22-16 836.95

SYSTEM
51605 03/14/2016 Printed 22106 VAN GRONINGEN & FINANCE CONSULTANT 5,378.75

ASSOCIATES
51606 03/14/2016 Printed 22115 VERIZON CALIFORNIA WWTP PHONE 177.67
51607 03/14/2016 Printed 23169 WAVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INTERNET CITY HALL 442.33
51608 03/14/2016 Printed 23301 WESTERN PLACER WASTE SLUDGE REMOVAL FEB 2016 1,056.33
51609 03/28/2016 Printed 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE FIRE HOUSE 73.84
51610 03/28/2016 Printed 01448 AMERIGAS - COLFAX PROPANE DEPOT 57.21

ITEM 4B





DAILY CASH SUMMARY REPORT

Daily Totals

Daily Totals

03/01/2016 - 03/31/2016

Page: 1
4/13/2016

10:13 am
City of Colfax

Debit Credit Net Chng

Fund: 100 - General Fund

03/02/2016 Daily Totals 1,484.90 0.00 1,484.90

03/11/2016 DailyTotals 6,364.32 0.00 6,364.32

03/23/201 6 Daily Totals 5,392.8 1 0.00 5,392.81

03/25/2016 DailyTotals 88,177.63 0.00 88,177.63

03/31/2016 DailyTotals 1,241.33 0.00 1,241.33

Fund: 100 - General Fund TOTALS: 102,660.99 0.00 102,660.99

Fund: 218 - Support Law Enforcement

03/23/2016 DailyTotals 11,785.70 0.00 11,785.70

Fund: 21$ - Support Law Enforcement TOTALS: 11,785.70 0.00 11,785.70

Fund: 244 - CDBG MicroEnterprise Lending

03/02/2016 Daily Totals 1,000.00 0.0t) 1,000.00

Fund: 244 - CDBG MicroEnterprise Lending TOTALS: 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00

Fund: 250 - Streets - Roads/Transportation

03/02/2016 DailyTotals 57,660.50 t).00 57,660.50

Fund: 250 - Streets - Roads/Transportation TOTALS: 57,660.50 0.00 57,660.50

Fund: 253 - Gas Taxes

03/01/2016 Daily Totals 3,733.44 0.00 3,733.44

03/31/2016 DailyTotals 4,083.43 0.00 4,083.43

Fund: 253 - Gas Taxes TOTALS: 7,816.87 0.00 7,816.87

Fund: 350 - Street Improvement Projects

03/02/2016 Daily Totals 244,236.97 0.00 244,236.97

Fund: 350 - Street Improvement Projects TOTALS: 244,236.97 0.00 244,236.97

Fund: 560 - Sewer

03/02/2016

03/1 1/20 16

200.00 0.00 200.00

61.33 0.00 61.33

Limited to include: JE Types of: CR

ITEM 4B



Page: 2

4/13/2016
10:13 am

Net Chng

Fund: 560 - Sewer TOTALS: 261.33 0.00 261.33

Fund: 561 - Sewer Liftstations

03/1 1/20 16

03/3 1/20 16

Daily Totals 407.00 0.00 407.00

DailyTotals 1,221.00 0.00 1,221.00

Fund: 561 - Sewer Liftstations TOTALS: 1,628.00 0.00 1,628.00

GRAND TOTALS: 427,050.36 0.00 427,050.36

City of Colfax

DAILY CASH SUMMARY REPORT

03/01/2t)16 - 03/31/2016

Debit Credit

Limited to include: JE Types of: CR

ITEM 4B
10 of 10













 

 

¢ƘŜ tŀǊǘƛŜǎ ƛƴǘŜƴŘ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ DǊŀƴǘ ǿƛƭƭ ŦǳƴŘΥ όмύ ¢ǿƻ 5/ ŎƘŀǊƎƛƴƎ ǎǘŀǘƛƻƴǎ ƛƴ !ǳōǳǊƴΣ ŜŀŎƘ ǎǘŀǘƛƻƴ ŎƻƴǎƛǎǘƛƴƎ 
ŜǎǎŜƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ƻŦ ƻƴŜ 5/ Ŧŀǎǘ ŎƘŀǊƎŜǊ ŀƴŘ ƻƴŜ [ŜǾŜƭ н ŎƘŀǊƎŜǊΣ ǘƘŀǘ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ƛƴǎǘŀƭƭŜŘ ŀƴŘ ƻǇŜǊŀǘŜŘ ōȅ !ǳōǳǊƴΤ 
όнύ hƴŜ 5/ ŎƘŀǊƎƛƴƎ ǎǘŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ /ƻƭŦŀȄΣ ŎƻƴǎƛǎǘƛƴƎ ŜǎǎŜƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ƻŦ ƻƴŜ 5/ Ŧŀǎǘ ŎƘŀǊƎŜǊ ŀƴŘ ƻƴŜ [ŜǾŜƭ н ŎƘŀǊƎŜǊΣ 
ǘƘŀǘ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ƛƴǎǘŀƭƭŜŘ ŀƴŘ ƻǇŜǊŀǘŜŘ ōȅ /ƻƭŦŀȄΤ όоύ hƴŜ 5/ ŎƘŀǊƎƛƴƎ ǎǘŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ 5ƻƴƴŜǊ {ǳƳƳƛǘ ŀǊŜŀΣ 
ŎƻƴǎƛǎǘƛƴƎ ŜǎǎŜƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ƻŦ ƻƴŜ 5/ Ŧŀǎǘ ŎƘŀǊƎŜǊ ŀƴŘ ƻƴŜ [ŜǾŜƭ н ŎƘŀǊƎŜǊΣ ǘƘŀǘ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ƛƴǎǘŀƭƭŜŘ ŀƴŘ ƻǇŜǊŀǘŜŘ ōȅ 
¢5t¦5Τ ŀƴŘ όпύ hƴŜ 5/ ŎƘŀǊƎƛƴƎ ǎǘŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ¢ǊǳŎƪŜŜΣ ŎƻƴǎƛǎǘƛƴƎ ŜǎǎŜƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ƻŦ ǘǿƻ 5/ Ŧŀǎǘ ŎƘŀǊƎŜǊǎ ŀƴŘ ǘǿƻ 
[ŜǾŜƭ н ŎƘŀǊƎŜǊǎΣ ǘƘŀǘ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ƛƴǎǘŀƭƭŜŘ ŀƴŘ ƻǇŜǊŀǘŜŘ ōȅ ¢5t¦5Φ 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

wŜǾƛŜǿ ŀƴŘ ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛȊŜ ǘƘŜ aŀȅƻǊ ǘƻ ǎƛƎƴ ǘƘŜ ƴƻƴπōƛƴŘƛƴƎ ƭŜǘǘŜǊ ƻŦ ƛƴǘŜƴǘ ǘƻ ǇŀǊǘƛŎƛǇŀǘŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ Lπул /ƻǊǊƛŘƻǊ 
9ƭŜŎǘǊƛŎ ±ŜƘƛŎƭŜ άCŀǎǘ /ƘŀǊƎŜǊέ ƎǊŀƴǘΣ ŀƴŘ ŘƛǊŜŎǘ ǘƘŜ Ŏƛǘȅ ƳŀƴŀƎŜǊ ǘƻ ǎǳōƳƛǘ ǘƘŜ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ǇŀŎƪŀƎŜΦ 
 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENT:   
bƻƴπ.ƛƴŘƛƴƎ [ŜǘǘŜǊ ƻŦ LƴǘŜƴǘ  









 

ϑллрутмруΦ5h/· м ϒп 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 





 

ϑллрутмруΦ5h/· м ϒс 
 

 

 




	2016-04-27 Agenda - Final
	4A 160413 Minutes_TAB
	4B Cash Summary Report - March 2016
	2016-09 Staff Report Cash Summary Mar 2016
	Cash Summary Data

	7A City Manager Recruitment
	2016-04-27 SR City Manager Recruitment 
	9612_City Manager Class Specificiation

	7B - CEC Grant
	2016-04-27 SR E Vehicle Rapid Charger Grant LOI
	Non-Binding Letter of Intent  - CEC GRANT - Execution Version

	7C SR Medical Marijuana Ordinance part 4 



